From: Marie Colon

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Re: Blower Door Test - Permit #000047619
Date: Friday, June 6, 2025 11:25:26 AM

External Sender - From: (Marie Colon
<marie.colon72@gmail.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.
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Envelope Leakage Test Report (Blower Door Test)
Residential Prescriptive, Performance or ERI Method Compliance
2023 Florida Building Code, Energy Conservation, 8th Edition

: Lurisdiction: CULU!‘K Ly  Cous -I-?
Job Information:

. Builder: m ﬂ-Q.I' - ﬁ}ha&L (_‘._)LO'L Community:

Permits: 0006 7609

Lot:
address: (081 St Nebrackea Tarrnez Unit:
City: rovk Wwhok | state: Florida zp: 32038

Air Leakage Test Results: Passing results must meet either the Performance, Prescriptive, or ERI Method

—————

[0 PRESCRIPTIVE METHOD- The building or dwelling unit shall be tested and verified as having an air leakage rate of not exoeedmg 7air changes
| per hour at a pressure of 0.2-inch w.g. (50 pascals) in Climate Zones 1 and 2.

| [ PERFORMANCE or ERI METHOD- The building or dwelling unit shall be tested and verified as having an air leakage rate of not exceeding the
| selected ACH(50) value, asshown on FORM R405-20J 7 (Performance) or R406-2017 (ERI), section labeled asInfiltration, sub-section ACH.

ACH (50) specified on Form R405-2023-Energy Calc (Performance) or R406-2023 (ER)): S O el

Method for calculating building volume
,_7_!_'7 / Z 0 L/& O_ ) = ] (‘f , / 0 [ Retrieved from architectural plans
CFm 50 Building Volume ACH 59

® Code software calculated
PASS O FALL

[J When ACH (50) is less than 3 ACHss, Mechanical Ventilation Field measured, and caiculated

O Field measured and calculated
installation must be verified by building department.

Testing. Testing shallbe conducted in accordance with ANSI/RESNET/ICC 380andreported at apressure or0.2 inches w.g. (S0 Pascals). Testing shall be conducted by either
individual as defined inSection 553.993(5) or(7), Florida Statues, or Individuals licensed as set forth in Section

489.105(2)(1), (g), or (i) or anapproved third party. Awritten report of theresults of the testshall be signed by the party conducting the testand providedtothe codeofficial.
Testingshallbe performed atanytimeaftercr ations ofth

ingther P

During testing:

1 Exterior windows and doors, fireplace and stove doors shallbe closed, butnot sealed, beyond the intended weather-stripping or other infiltration control measures.

2 Dampers including exhaust, intake, makeup air, back draft and flue dampers shall be closed, butnot sealed beyond intended infiltration control measures.
3 Interior doors, if installed at the time of the test, shall be open.

4, Exterior doors for c ¥ and heat recovery ventilators shall be closed and sealed.
5. Heating and cooling systems, if installed at the time of the test, shall be turned off.

|_6.Supply and return registers, if installed at the time of the test, shall be fully open.

| Testing Company

Company Name: airEnalasys Phone: 877-437-7728

| hereby verify that the above Air Leakage results are in accordance with the 2023Florida Building Code Energy Conservation (8"
Edition) requirements according to the compliance method selected above.

Signature of Tester: 73»«}7%0 Date of Test: J / 6 / W

Printed Name of Tester: Maurizio Tony Niro

License/Certification# BPI 5072747 Issuing Authority:  Building Performance Institute

On Fri, Jun 6, 2025, 11:24 AM Marie Colon <marie.colon72(@gmail.com> wrote:

Attached please find the required blower door testing completed report for our build at
1081 Sw Nebraska Terrace Ft White.

If you have any questions please let me know. Please update our file. Thank you.
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Marie & Angel Colon



